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Re: Fw: International Students for Internship

- Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>

Fri 4/22/2022 1258 PM _
To:Samer Khan <samer@rﬁewaruniversity.org>
Ccarpit maheshwari <arpitmaheshwari007@gmail.com>
Dear
Its mentioned in the mail.
Rgds

From: Samer Khan <samer@mewaruniversity.brg>

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 12:57 PM

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
Cc: arpit maheshwari <arpitmaheshwari'007@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Fw: International Students for Internship

Good day sir

- Yes we are going to accommodate these BBa Students with the paramedics

So all 1 will need is only the final list of the BBa students

Regards
Samer khan

On Fri, 22 Apr 2022 at 11:44 AM, Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in> wrote:
- Dear Sameer. : :
Good mormng
Regarding stay of these students, Rajesh Bhat Ji was telling you have conﬁrmed for the same along
with the 61 other students of Max. Please confirm.
Regards.

From: Shumaila Anees <shumaila @cetpainfotech.com>

" Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 11:24 AM
To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewa runiversity.co.in>
Subject: Re: International Students for Interrjship

. Mr. Gurnani,
Greetings from CETPA Infotech!!
Thanks for sharing a list of students.They‘canjoin from 4th May.

As discussed they will get stipend from the second month according to their performance in the
first month. |

We welcome your students to join our organisation depending upon their perfornﬁance we may

05-02-2024, 12:22
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Thanks and Regards,

Shumaila Anees

Head- Corporate Relations & Inside Sales
CETPA lNFO’l'HCHl'PV’I‘ LTD

Near Sec-16 Metro station, Noida

Mobile-9971876964

Phone- 0120-4535353, Ext ni:)—ﬁﬂi}

www.cetpainfotech.com

Dear Shumaila.
Further to our conversation regarding six months internship of our International

_students at your organization, please find the mentioned list of candidates who will be starting

their internship from 4 th of May.As discussed first month they will start their learning and from

second month onwards they will be entitled for a stipend of rs 5000/ month. Please confirm and

acknowledge the start from 4 th of May so that accordingly these candidates can plan their travel

and also let me know if any further documentation or any other formalities are required.

Regards. ' '

Harish Gurnani.

Director.

Mewar University.

Mob : 9672086000.

Sr.No. | Student Name Enrolment No. Program
1 ENE GEORGE OBINNA 5 MUR1900705 BBA
2 OKORO PASCHAL CHINEMEREM MUR1900708 BBA
3 ACHU ALEXANDER CHINECHEREM MUR1900707 BBA
4 - | ONYIA PEACE CHILOTA MUR1500706 BBA
5 OGBU EBUBE AGATHA MUR1900704 BBA
6 CHUKWUMA CHUKWUNONO VICTOR MUR1900703 BBA
7 NYIRABATESI ODETTE - MUR1900534 BBA

20f3 . . , 05-02-2024, 12:22
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Thanks and Régards;

Shumaila Anees
Head- Corporate Relations & Inside Sales

' CETPA INFOTECH PVT LTD
' D-58, Sector-2, Red M lane

Near Sec-16 Metro station, Noida
Mnhile—gg'na‘;ﬁéﬁ_;

Phone- 0129-4535353 Ext no-380

1. M&mm

011-1« ree: 1800-8 33-3999 ( From Any thwork)
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Free Training Program Series with E-Certificate by'CETPA Infotech!!

Shumaila Anees <shumaila@cetpainfotech.com>
Fri 10/8/2021 10:45AM

TRAINING | DEVELOPMENT | PLACEMENT

www.cetpainfotech.com

. Dear Partner Colleges,
Greetings from CETPA Infotech!

We're here with another exciting offer that you might be interested in hearing. CETPA one of the most prestigious
Training Institutions in India, has made an offer for the beneﬁt of students.

We are providing a Fully Free One-Week Training Series.

This course is provided at no-cost to you but take a breath, though this offer is only available for a féw colleges
and a limited period. So don't wait too long to register because there are just a few places left.

The following are the most popular and trending free one-week courses by CETPA:-

Front-End Development using Angular.
Python for Data Science.

‘Autocad Designing.

Digital Marketing Foundation.
Embedded C with IOT Introduction.

Link for Registration:- ﬁ._lyﬁDhUiOE |

Benefits of this Training:-

» CETPA is the top training and well-known Institute for Software Training.
e CETPA is awarded several times for providing quality Education in the IT Sector.
« E-Certificates will be provided, for the participants.

05-02-2024,
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* Sessions from Professional Training providers

* CETPA's initiative that offers courses as Virtual, Live, Blended, with Recorded Lectures Facifity.
¢ Content verified by Industry Leaders.

Please share the above information and send a list of students interested in this free program series.

For Query please call or WhatsApp:- +91 9911021387

05-02-2024,
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-Shumaila Anees
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Thanks and Regards,

Head- Corporate Relations & Instde Sales

‘CETPA INFOTECH PVT LTD

D-58, Sector -2, Red FM lane

05-02-2024,



ox

Near Sec-16 Metro station, Noida

Mobile-qqy:876964
Phone- 0120-4535353, Ext no-380

www, cetpainfotech.com

I’oll Free: 1800—833 399_9_(Fr0n1 Any Network)

https;/foutlook.ofﬁce.conﬂmaiUid/AAQkADczngS OTkxLWY:
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Online Summer Internship/Training Proposal from CETPA Irifotech!!

Shumaila Anees_<shumaila@cetpainfote_ch.com> ‘
Mon 6/29/2020 6:02 PM ~ -

To:Mr. Harish Gurnani f:hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>

CETPA

© TRAINING | DEVELOPMENT | PLACEMENT .

www.cetpainfotech.com

Dear Mr.Gurnani,
Mewar University,
Chittorgarh. =

CETPA is the oldest Training Company in India registered with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt of India
and this makes CETPA summer Training certification is acceptable as an Industrial Training Certificate which is
mandatory in the curriculum of engineering. e

. CETPA is a Global Partner of ORACLE, Microsoft, CompTIA, Aut"odesk, Panasonic,

Nuvoton Schneider Electric for official training & International certification on various
technologies. g :

You Can register for Following Training Programs

_ Oracle Certified Trainfnglr_ograms with Study material Exclusively _dgiigmy ORACLE
i CQRE JAVA |
2 Advance JAVA
3. Core Java With Andrbid With Oracle University Cérﬁﬁcation
4. Big Data & HadoopWith Oracle University Certification
5. Internet of Things with Oracle University Certification
6. MYSQL & PHP with O.racle University Cemﬁcaﬁon
7. PL/SQL with Oracle University Certification

8. ANDROID with Google Certification Assistance

AN AT PR ;
1 afd “‘“ aat, PV : 05-02-2024, 12:30
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Microsoft Certified Training Programs with Study material exclusively designed by Microsoft

1. .NET Framework With Microsoft Certification

2. Python With Microsoft Certification
-3. Machine Learning with Microsoft Certification

4. Cloud System Administration With Microsoft Certification

B Programming_ Techniques Using C & C++ Wit.h' Microsoft lCertiﬁcatic'm
6. NetWorkiﬁg Concept With Security With Microsqft Cerﬁﬁcgtion '

7. Web Designing using HTMLS with Microsoft Certification

Autodesk Certified Training Programs

1. AutoCAD 2D & 3D
2. REVIT
3. INVENTOR

- 4. 3DS Max

5. ECAD (Electrical CAD)

Panasonic Certified Training_Pr_t:grams

1. Industrial Automation (PLC Scada)

2. Advance Automation’

CETPA Certified Training Programs:

For CSE/ﬂ'/MCA/BCA students,

1. Software Testing with CETPA certification

2. 108 with CETPA certification - W
3. SEO with CETPA certification ' : )
4. Ethical Hacking with CETPA Certification Registrat ity
: ; _war univerat )
. - e (Chittargal
: : _‘r,r._"‘fa ’ :
20f4 : ‘ ~ Gang’e 05-02-2024, 12:30
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For ECE/EEE/EI Branch

1. 10T - Internet Of Things

2. Embedded System

3. Advance Embedded System
4. Robotics '

5. MATLAB

6. VERILOG

7. VHDL

8. SYSTEM VERILOG

9. PLCSCADA

For Mechanical/Civil students,

1. 3D PRINTING
2. CATIA

3. SOLIDWORKS
4. ANSYS

'5. CREO

7. CNC MACHINE

These above International Certifications give an edge to the job seeker and make all the difference between
landing a job or not being considered for it. '

Online Training options available in following modes:
1: Online live Instructor Led Training.

2: Pre- recorded lectures

3: Online Live ILT mode+ recorded lectures both

Note Fees for Mewar Students:

Fees Slabs for

AMITY Patna

No. of Students . |Fees

50+ 3500+GST
|80+ 2500+GST

120+ 2000+GST

200+ : 1800+GST

Please find the attached trainer profile.
For more details please call Ms, Shumaila at 9971876964.

ek
ReV iver Ty - '
3 of4 = LR org? _ 05-02-2024, 12:30
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Thanks and Regards,

Shumaila Anees
 Head- Corporate Relanons & Inside Sales
© CETPA INFOTECH PVT LTD
~ D-58, Sector-2, Red FM lane
Near Sec-16 Metro station, Noida
Mobile-9971876964
Phone- 0120-4535353, Ext no—380

wmem&t’mio.teghmm
Toll-Free: 1800-833-3999 (From Any N etwork)

dof4 05-02-2024, 12:30
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Re: MOU

.~ Shumaila Anees <shumalla@cetpalnfotech com>

Fri 6/24/2022 4:08 PM

-ToiMr. Harish Gurnani <thirnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>

i 1attachments (18 MB) -
Cetpa_MEwar.pdf;

Mr. Gurnani, :
Greetings from CETPAll -
As required please find attached MOU. -

Thanks and Regards;

Shumaila Anees

Head- Corporate Relations & Inside Sales
CETPA INFOTECH PVT LTD '

D-58, Sector-2, Rul FM lane

Near Sec-16 Metro station, Noida

Mobile-997i 876964

Phone- 0120-4535353 Ext no-380

www.cetpainfotech.com

- On Fri, Jun 24, 2022 at 10: 07 AM Mr. Harish Gurnani <hggrnamOmewarumveJ_;ty co. in> wrote:

Dear Shumaila.
Pls find teh attach MOU doc,will look forward to have it back with your sign and

© stamp.

Rgds
e e | Req\sﬁ;:;i ity )
Thanks and Regards, ey ,q“m: at “(m,"\ it £ argars
Shumaila Anees

Head- Corporate Relations & Inside Sales

05-02-2024, 12:21.
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CETPA INFOTECH PVT LTD
1-58, S;:ctor-a. Red FM lane
Ne;u-_ Sec-16 Metro statiim,- Naoida
Mobile-g97187696.4

Phone- 0120-4535353. Ixt no-g8o

: wwwicetpainfotech.com
" Toll-Free: 1800-833-3999 (From Any Network)
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Re: Summer Training Proposal from CETPA Infotech Skill Partner of TCS ION!l

Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
Wed 5/24/2023 12:11 PM : '
To:Shumaila Anees <shumaila@cetpainfotech.com>

Proposal for international students,with stipend expected.

From: Shumaila Anees <shumaila@cetpainfotech.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 12:07 PM :

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@méwaruniveréity.co.im

Subject: Fwd: Summer Training Proposal from CETPA Infotech Skill Partner of TCS ION!! -

~--------- Forwarded message --------- :

From: Shumaila Anees < shumaila@cetpainfotech.com>

Date: Fri, May 12, 2023 at 1:04 PM

Subject: Summer Training Proposal from CETPA Infotech Skill Partner of TCS ION!!
To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <b_gurnani_@_mewaruniversitvf.goﬁ>

Mr. Harish Gurnani,
Mewar University,Chittorgarh.

Greetings from CETPA Infotech Skill Partner of TCS ION!!

: CETPA is the oldest Training Company in India registered with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt of

India and this makes CETPA summer Training certification acceptable as an Industrial Training Certificate
which is mandatory in the curriculum of engineering.

CETPA is a Global Partner of TCS ION,Google »ORACLE, Microsoft, CompTIA, Autodesk, Panasbnic,

SAP for official training & International certification on various technologies.

05-02-2024, 12:20
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CETPA
TR | beviermin | AT
-Ne, 1 Training Company

‘SUMMER TRMNING PRUGRAMS
inmn By tCs

Ph: 9911021387, 0120-4535353 :
D-58, Sector-z Red FM l.ane, Noida, www cetpamfotech aom

CETPA

TRAINING | DEVELOMAENT | SLACLMENT
www.celpainfotech.com

This is to certify that
Vijay Kumar
has successfully completed 40 Hours Industrial Training in
‘Machine Learning |
at CETPA INFOTECH PVT, LTD.
Skill Partner of

o June 10, 2022 e
Mr. Anil Kumar Singh Mr. Vikas Kalra

Director Director
CEIPA MECTECH PVT. (10, CEIBA WFOMUCH P2 10,

ESSAPF134202

- -Benefits of joining CETPA Infotech!

* Global certification e b
* 100% placement assistance _

* Project letter R T ¢ - e P

* Training certifications RE ymver ™ o)
* Internship letter ! it

* Project based training Gang' oo

* ISO certified certifications
* Membership benefits etc.

20f3 ' : 05-02-2024, 12:20
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'Re'g.istration Link: https://forms.gle/2ZrLul.ul VGaEuwvxs
~ Please communicate to all intérested students to kihdly register at the given link.

Mobile:- 9911021387 -
‘Phone :- 0120-4535-353:

ShumailaAnees - | Email- shumaila@cetpainfotech.com
Branch Manager CETPA Infotech Pvt Ltd
D-58, Sector-2,Noida, Uttar
cf ' m . Pradesh, India, 201301
Becaise Kpovdedae Aatters www.cetpainfotech.comi/

ISO 9001:2015 Certified

nooe

' CETPA:A CMMI Level 5 Company
Our Learning Partners

[SEPREIESRI — B — 1' { &
(25 iON] [ “wipro? | [[=2ad][
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INTERNSHIP LIST

. NO. ENROLLMENT NO. STUDENT NAME COURSE BRANCH . COMPANY
3 MUR1800424 ANURAG KUMAR DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
2 MUR1800513 ‘BITTU KUMAR DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
3 MUR1800179 HRITIK MISHRA DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
4 MUR1800717 MD. YAHYA ZAIZEE DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
5 " MUR1800701 MUBASSIR ALAM DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
6 -MUR1801288 PRITI KUMARI DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
7 MUR1801205 RANJEETA KUMARI DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH |
8 MUR1801530 RAVI KUMAR DWIVEDI DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
9 MUR1800680 SACHINDER KUMAR YADAV DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
10 MUR1800835 SOHAN SOREN DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
11 MUR1800852 SONOT MURMU DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
12 MUR1804927 TAMANA SIDIQUI DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
13 MUR1800850 TARIQUE ANWAR DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
14 MUR1800946 VANDANA KUMARI DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
15 MUR1801101 VIKASH KUMAR DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
16 MUR1800180 VISHAL SHARSWAT DIPLOMA - CSE CETPA INFOTECH
17 MUR1800749 ZAFAR ZUNNUN DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
18 MUR1801528 NIRAJ KR DWIVEDI DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
19 MUR1800858 SAHIL AKHTAR DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
20 MUR1801314 ANISHA KUMARI DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
21 MUR1800948 _ BABITA KUMARI DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
22 MUR1801032 FAIZ ANWER DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH.
23 MUR1800766 GULZAR ALAM DIPLOMA " CSE CETPA INFOTECH
24 MUR1800920 HIMANSHU KUMAR DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
25 MUR1800709 IRSHAD ALAM DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
26 MUR1800942 JAYA KUMARI DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
27 MUR1800683 KALAM HUSEN DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
28 MUR1800879 MANIK KUMAR RAY DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
29 MUR1800947 MANISHA KUMARI DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
30 MUR1800803 MD AFAQUE ALAM DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
31 MUR1800731 MD ASHRAF RAHI DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
32 MUR1800796 MD FARHAN DIPLOMA CSE- - CETPA INFOTECH
33 MUR1800840 MD MINISTER ALAM DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
34 MUR1800867 MD NOOR ALAM DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH |
35 MUR1800837 - MD SALMAN RAZA DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH |
36 MUR1800760 MD SHAHZAD ALAM DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
37 MUR1800755 MD TANWEER ALAM DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
38 MUR1801251 MD TAOQUIR ALAM DIPLOMA CSE: CETPA INFOTECH
39 MUR1800805 MERAJ ALAM DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
40 MUR1800945 NISHU KUMARI- DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
41 MUR1800846 MD UBED ALAM " DIPLOMA . CSE CETPA INFOTECH
42 MUR1800917 MD REHAN ASHRAF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS BCA CETPA INFOTECH
43 Murl801127 KELVIN KING QUAIDOO COMPUTER APPLICATIONS B.Sc.(IT) CETPA INFOTECH
44 Mur1800921 SUJEET KUMAR MANDAL COMPUTER APPLICATIONS BCA CETPA INFOTECH
45 Murl1800577 SHANTANU SHEKHAR COMPUTER APPLICATIONS BCA CETPA INFOTECH
46 MUR1800952 MD NISAR ALAM COMPUTER APPLICATIONS BCA CETPA INFOTECH
47 MUR1801418 AHMED ASIM COMPUTER APPLICATIONS BCA CETPA INFOTECH
43 MUR1800437 GIRIRAJ PATIDAR COMPUTER APPLICATIONS BCA CETPA INFOTECH |-
49 Mur1801552 JITENDRA KUMAR. COMPUTER APPLICATIONS BCA CETPA INFOTECH
50 MUR1800970 MD MUSAUWIR ALAM COMPUTER APPLICATIONS BCA CETPA INFOTECH
51 MUR1800752 MD SHAHID ANWAR COMPUTER APPLICATIONS BCA CETPA INFOTECH
52 Mur1801548 RUPESH KUMAR COMPUTER APPLICATIONS BCA CETPA INFOTECH
53 MUR1801131 ALOKANAND COMPUTER APPLICATIONS B.Sc.(IT) CETPA INFOTECH
.54 . MUR1801130 ANAND MOHAN THAKUR COMPUTER APPLICATIONS B.Sc.(IT) CETPA INFOTECH
55 MUR1800887 SOCHUITEM LUIKHAM. COMPUTER APPLICATIONS BCA CETPA INFOTECH
56 MUR1900270 IBRAHIM ALl BOHRA DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
57 MUR1900351 YOGENDRA KUMAR KUSHMI DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
58 MUR1900352 BHUBAN CHAUDHARY DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
59 MUR1900494 AKARSH SINGH CHAUHAN DIPLOMA CSE CETPA INFOTECH
60 MUR1900356 SHIVRAM SAINI B.SC IT CETPA INFOTECH
61 MUR1900338 KISHAN KHATIK COMPUTER APPLICATION {_+€ETPA INFOTECH
62 MUR1901110 - SHIV KUMAR COMPUTER APPLICATION~, [ 1 =0 1 CETPA INFOTECH

”?{Eﬂ_g
1}




63 MUR1801234 DIVYA KUMARI B.TECH CSE CETPA INFOTECH
64 MUR1801201 ANIL KUMAR JHA B.TECH CSE CETPA INFOTECH
65 MUR1800895 - RUPESH KUMAR B.TECH - CSE 'CETPA INFOTECH
66 MUR1801199 VIKASH KUMAR B.TECH CSE CETPA INFOTECH
67 MUR1801120 . VISHESH KUMAR YADAV B.TECH CSE_~7 | CETPA INFOTECH
68 . MUR1800876 SHWETA KUMARI - B.TECH GSE

CETPA INFOTECH
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